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Song, Taehoon

From: Kantola, Troy <Troy.Kantola@tenneco.com>
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 8:54 AM
To: Parker, Bryan
Cc: St. Aubin, Karly; Westbrooke, Keri
Subject: [External_Sender] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR CN623938.
Attachments: DoA Lic. 21-35622-01.pdf

Hello Bryan, 
 
 
Good Morning Bryan, 
 
Reference : License No. 21‐35622‐01, Federal‐Mogul (Tenneco) 
 
We are advancing the Delegation of Authority to you to solidify Karly’s responsibility as RSO. 
The balance of the RAI you sent to us on 02/25/21 will be sent in one email after March 19th (after our RSO training).  
 
Regards, 
Troy Kantola 
Chief Engineer Technical Services 
Plymouth Technical Center  
Federal‐Mogul Powertrain 
Tenneco Group Company 
47001 Port Street 
Plymouth, Michigan 48170 
Tel. (734) 254‐8350, Cell (734) 612‐3596 
 
“Productivity isn’t everything, but, in the long run, it is almost everything.” ‐ Nobel laureate economist Paul Krugman 
 

 
 
 

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:24 PM 
To: Kantola, Troy <Troy.Kantola@tenneco.com> 
Subject: NRC Request for Additional Information 
 
 
This email is from an external source. Only respond to the email, click links or open attachments if you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
Hey Troy, 
 
Good call this afternoon.  As discussed, please see the attached Request for Additional Information (RAI).  Please note 
there are 5 items on the RAI.  We discussed the first 4 during our earlier call.  However, the 5th item is something I added 
re: Item 16.7 in Att. E – Radiation Safety Manual (RSM).  I think this self‐imposed requirement to notify NRC annually in 
writing of the transfers is unnecessary.  Just keep records of the transfer/disposal of engines. 
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If you choose to remove that requirement from your RSM, just update the language in that section in your response to 
the RAI.  THERE IS NO NEED TO RESUBMIT THE ENTIRE RSM. 
 
If you have any questions once you review the RAI, please let me know.   
 
You may provide your response by email.  Attach a PDF with a SIGNED cover letter in an email back to me and I will add 
it to the file as necessary.  On your response, please mark it as ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR CN623938. 
 
Again, if you have any questions, please let me know.   
 
Thanks. 
Bryan 
 
Bryan A. Parker 
Senior Health Physicist 
USNRC Region III 
bryan.parker@nrc.gov 
678‐828‐7050 
630‐515‐1078 (fax) 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  
This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  
Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received  
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. 
 
http://disclaimer.tenneco.com/ 
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